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LICENSEE:

The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation safety and
to compliance with the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license.
The inspection consisted of selective examinations of procedures and representative records, interviews with personnel,
and observations by the inspector. The inspection findings are as follows:

)< 1. Based on the inspection findings, no violations were identified

x 2 Previous violation(s) closed.
3. The violation(s), specifically described to you by the inspector as non-cited violations, are not being cited because they were self-
identified, non-repetitive, and corrective action was or is being taken, and the remaining criteria in the NRC Enforcement Policy, NUREG-
1600, to exercise discretion, were satisfied.

Non-Cited Violation(s) was/were discussed involving the following requirement(s) and Corrective Action(s):

4. During this inspection certain of your activities, as described below andjor attached, were in violation of NRC requirements and are being
cited. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject to posting in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11.
(Violations and Corrective Actions)

Licensee's Statement of Corrective Actions for ltem 4, above.

I hereby state that. within 26 days, the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified. This statement of
corrective actions is made in accerdance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken, corrective steps which will be taken,
date when full compliance will be achieved) | understand that no further written response to NRC will be required, unless specifically requested.
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Inspection

PROGRAM SCOPE

The licensee was a medical institution authorized to use any byproduct materials for diagnostic and
therapeutic medical procedures under 10 CFR 35.100, 200, 300, and 400, including HDR. The licensee
has a separate cardiology department. This nuclear medicine department employs 2 full time and 2 part
times technologists, and conducts an average of 120 administrations/scan per month for routine
diagnostic imaging, with approximately 40 percent (%) gallbladder scans, 30% bone scans, and 20%
thryroid scans. The facility performs approximately 120 I-131 therapies per year. The cardiology
department employs 3 full time and 1 part time technologist, and performs approximately 150 cardiac
studies/month. The licensee performs approximately 12 therapy treatments per year using Ir-192 in an
HDR unit with about half the treatments involving mamosites. The facility also performs 30-40 pd-103
seed prostate implant treatments per year.

Performance Observations

Interviews conducted with available staff revealed an adequate level of understanding of emergency and
material handling procedures and techniques. Dose calibrator constancy checks, area surveys,
package check-in procedures and injection techniques were successfully demonstrated or observed.
The licensee possessed radiological survey instruments that were within calibration. Proper personal
dosimetry was observed worn by available staff during the inspection. The inspector also reviewed
random HDR therapy and pd-103 seed implant treatments records, with no issues identified.

Both the nuclear medicine and cardiology hot-lab rooms were observed locked upon arrival. Licensed
material was not readily accessible to members of the general public. The HDR unit was Icocked within
a closet located within the linear accelerator treatment room.

Personal dosimetry records reviewed for 2006 indicated maximum doses of 273 mrem whole body and
880 mrem extremity. Personal dosimetry records reviewed for 2007 indicated maximum doses of 249
mrem whole body and 850 mrem extremity. Personal dosimetry records for 2008, through 5/31,
indicated 84 mrem whole body and 210 mrem extremity.

No violations were identified

The inspector also verified that corrective actions, described in the licensee’s March 18, 2008, letter
involving the failure to have a signed written directive prior to the administration of I-131 greater than 30
microcuries, were appropriately implemented.
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